



**GEO-
INSTITUTE**



St. Louis Chapter of the Geo-Institute

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date and Time: January 11, 2019, 7:30 am

Meeting Location: THD Design Group, 148 Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard, Suite E
Chesterfield MO 63005

Meeting Attendees: Shari Cunningham (Chair), Pravin Jha (Secretary/Treasurer), Dennis Boll, Lyle Simonton, Nick Roth,
Phone: Jake Schaeffer (Vice-Chair), Dr. Ronaldo Luna, Chris Matthews

- 1. Finance Update:**
 - a. Pravin updated monthly running ledger and Geo-Structures Confluence 2018.
 - b. It was decided to move \$5000 to Edward Jones account.
- 2. Webinar in February:**
 - a. Registration open for 2/1/19 webinar on topic 'Observation method for scour: A new tool for the bridge engineer'.
 - b. Volunteers were picked for ordering/bringing Pizza and drinks for the webinar.
 - c. Jake to order webinar.
 - d. Reminder to be sent in ASCE mid-month update.
- 3. ASCE Luncheon in March:**
 - a. Suggestion open for speakers and topics.
 - b. General discussion was held on several possible topics and speakers.
- 4. Case Histories Night:**
 - a. Date set as April 11, Thursday at Engineer's Club, St. Louis.
 - b. Discussion on accommodating more poster presentation this year as compared to last year.
- 5. Continuing Education – SIUE/SLU:**
 - a. A survey for general opinion about the program to be sent through ASCE constant contact.
 - b. Dr. Ronaldo to come up with a list of people to whom the survey will be sent.
- 6. Next meeting:**
 - a. **Date and Time:** February 08, 2019 at 7:30 am
 - b. **Location:** Geotechnology, 11816 Lackland Road Suite 150, St. Louis MO